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MP for Wellington Central
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Minister of Finance

Minister for Infrastructure
Minister for Sport and Recreation
Minister for Racing

Victoria Muninn
fyi-request-16863-afdc2263@requests.fyi.org.nz
Dear Victoria

Thank you for your Official Information Act request, received on 23 September 2021.
You requested:

all correspondence with John Podesta pertaining to the defunct Centre for New
Zealand Progress, Australian Progress, and the OPEN network (the-open.net).

| have not corresponded with John Podesta. Accordingly, | refuse your request for
information under section 18(e) of the Official Information Act:

that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or,
despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found.

This reply addresses the information you requested. You have the right to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision.

Yours sincerely

rant Robertson
Minister of Finance
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